Public Document Pack

ada
i) AN i

f
CITY
LONDON

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB
COMMITTEE

Date: THURSDAY, 11 OCTOBER 2018

Time: 9.30 am

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND
FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL

APPLICANT: WW Devonshire Ltd

PREMISES: External Courtyards,
Devonshire Square, EC2M 4YE



CONTENTS

Hearing Procedure

Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection

Appendix 1:
Appendix 2:

Appendix 3:

Appendix 4:

Appendix 5:

Copy of Application

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
Representations from Other Persons

i) Resident 1

ii) Resident 2

iii}) Resident 3

Map of subject premises together with other licensed
premises in the area and their latest terminal time for

alcohol sales

Plan of Premises

(Pages 1 - 2)
(Pages 3 - 8)
(Pages 9 - 32)

(Pages 33 - 34)

(Pages 35 - 56)
(Pages 57 - 58)
(Pages 59 - 60)

(Pages 61 - 62)

(Pages 63 - 64)



Agenda Annex

LICENSING (HEARING) SUB COMMITTEE
PROCEDURE FOR PUBLIC HEARINGS

1. This procedure shall apply to all public hearings conducted under the provisions
of the Licensing Act 2003.

2. Public hearings conducted under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 shall
take the form of a discussion led by the licensing authority. Cross-examination
will be permitted when the Sub Committee considers it to be required. The
conduct of hearings shall be broadly based, subject to the discretion of the Sub
Committee, on the points set out below.

3. At the start of the hearing the Chairman of the Sub Committee will introduce
him/herself and other Members of the Sub Committee as well as the City
Corporation officers present. Anyone making representations will then be asked
to introduce themselves and anyone accompanying them. The applicant will
then do likewise."

4. The Chairman will then explain the purpose of the hearing and the procedure to
be followed at the hearing. The Sub Committee will then make any rulings
necessary in respect of requests for withesses to be heard in support of any of
the parties making representations or the applicant.

5.  Those making representations will then be invited to present their case.
Repetition will not be permitted. Equal time will be offered to the applicant and
those making representations. Where there is more than one party making
representations and/or calling witnesses in support, consideration should be
given to having one spokesman on behalf of all parties so as to avoid repetition.
Although the use of a spokesman will be encouraged by the Sub Committee,
the decision rests with those parties making representations.

6. In the event of disorder or persistent disregard of the authority of the Chair, the
Chairman may suspend or adjourn the hearing, or require that the person(s)
causing disorder or showing disregard leave the hearing.

7. In the event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be
permitted, the applicant will be invited to ask questions of the party(s) making
representations and their witnesses (if any). The party(s) making
representations and any witnesses giving evidence in support will then answer
any questions put to them by members of the Sub Committee.

8. The applicant will then be invited to present their case and call any witnesses in
support of their application. The applicant will be entitled to the same period of
time to present his case as those making representations were afforded.

' In hearings where a licence is being reviewed, references in this procedure to ‘applicant’ should be read as
references to the licence holder and references to ‘those making representations’ should be read as references to
those applying for the review.

Page 1



10.

11.

12.

13.

In the event that the Sub Committee has decided that cross-examination will be
permitted, those making representations will be invited to ask questions of the
applicant and their witnesses (if any). The applicant and any witnesses giving
evidence in support will then answer any questions put to them by members of
the Sub Committee.

The Chairman will ask all parties if there is anything else they would like to add
in support of their respective cases.

Those making representations will then be invited to make closing submissions
followed by the applicant.

The Sub Committee will then retire to consider their decision. They may call for
assistance by the representatives of the Town Clerk and/or the Comptroller &
City Solicitor but those persons will play no part in the decision-making process.

In due course, the Sub Committee will return to announce their decision or to
inform those present when the decision will be given.

Page 2



Agenda Annex

Committee(s): Hearing Date(s): | Item no.
Licensing Sub-Committee 11 October 2018 1
Subject:

Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a new premises license

Name of premises: WW Devonshire Ltd

Address of premises:  External Courtyards, Devonshire Square
EC2M 4YE

Report of: Public / Nen—Publie

Director of Markets and Consumer Protection

Ward (if appropriate): Bishopsgate

1 Introduction

1.1 To consider and determine, by public hearing, the application for a new
premises license under the Licensing Act 2003, taking into account the
representations of ‘other persons’ detailed in paragraph 5, and the
policy considerations detailed in paragraph 6 of this report.

1.2 The decision of the Sub-Committee must be made with a view to
promoting one or more of the four licensing objectives, namely:

e the prevention of crime and disorder
e public safety
e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

Summary of Application

2.1 An application made by:
WW Devonshire Ltd
c/o Legalinx Ltd
1 Fetter Lane
London EC4A 1BR

was received by the City of London Licensing Authority on 23 August
2018 for a new premises licence in respect of the premises at:

Page 3



2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

WW Devonshire Ltd
External Courtyards

Devonshire Square
EC2M 4YE

Full details of the application are contained in the copy of the
Application Form at Appendix 1.

The application is to provide the following activities:

Activity Current Licence Proposed
Supply of Alcohol N/A Mon—Sun  10:00 —22:00
Plays, Films, Live & N/A Mon—Sun  10:00 —22:00

Recorded Music and

Performance of Dance

The premises is open to the public at all times of the day. The supply of
alcohol is for on the premises only.

The Operating Schedule submitted by the applicant suggests a number
of steps intended to be taken in order to promote the four licensing
objectives. Those conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule and could be included on the licence are attached as Appendix
2.

The mandatory licence conditions can be found in the Licensing Act
2003, sections 19-21. Also, in the Schedules to The Licensing Act 2003
(Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 (as amended) and The
Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Conditions) Order 2014.

Licensing History of Premises

The warehouses at Devonshire Square date back to 1768 and were
constructed by the East India Company. They were redeveloped in
2006 and now include mixed use of offices, shops, bars and restaurants.
WeWork bought the freehold for the site in 2018 and seek to licence the
Courtyards within the Square. Although there are individual licensed
units inside the square the whole outside area has not had a premises
licence before.

Page 4




3.2

3.3

5.2

6.2

The premises are described as external spaces to be used for public
entertainment and supply of alcohol on an occasional basis.
Consumption of alcohol will be within the premises only.

Complaints

There are no recent recorded complaints in respect of any of the venues
within Devonshire Square.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

There are no representations from any of the Responsible Authorities.

Representations From Other Persons

There are three representations from ‘other persons’. The
representations are against the granting of the licence until 22.00
primarily on the basis that if granted it will undermine the licensing
objective of ‘the prevention of public nuisance’. The representations
also request further conditions relating to signage, dispersal and contact
details.

The representations can be seen in full as Appendix 3(1) to 3(ii1).

Policy Considerations

In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must
have regard to its Statement of Licensing policy and statutory guidance
issued under s 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

City of London Corporation’s Statement of Licensing Policy

The following sections/paragraphs of the City of London Corporation’s
Statement of Licensing Policy are particularly applicable to this
application.

Paragraphs 79 — 81 address the need of care when controlling noise
particularly from those persons leaving a premises.

The boxed comment on page 19 states the need to strike a fair balance
between the benefits to a community of a licensed venue, and the risk
of disturbance to local residents and workers.

Page 5



6.3

The boxed comment on page 19 also states an overriding policy
principle namely, that each application will be decided on its individual
merits.

The boxed comment on page 22 considers various factors that should
be taken into account when considering whether any licensable activity
should be permitted.

Paragraphs 115-121 state the Corporation’s policy on setting conditions
which may be applicable dependant on the step(s) taken by members as
stated in paragraph nine of this report.

Statutory Guidance

The following sections/paragraphs of the statutory guidance issued
under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003 are particularly applicable to this
application (revised April 2017):

Chapter 2 of the guidance covers the four licensing objectives. In
particular, paragraph 2.15 states that it is, ‘...important that in
considering the promotion of [the public nuisance licensing objective,
licensing authorities] focus on the effect of the licensable activities at
the specific premises on persons living and working (including those
carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be
disproportionate and unreasonable.” Also, paragraph 2.16 indicates that
the prevention of public nuisance could, in appropriate circumstances
include, ‘the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the
licensed premises.’

Chapter 10 refers to conditions attached to premises licences with
paragraph 10.10 stating that, ‘Conditions should be determined on a
case-by-case basis and standardised conditions which ignore these
individual aspects should be avoided.” Also, ‘Licensing authorities
should therefore ensure that any conditions they impose are only those
which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.’

Page 6



7.2

Map and Plans

A map showing the location of the premises together with nearby
licensed premises is attached at Appendix 4. A key of those premises is
included which indicates the maximum permitted hours for alcohol
sales in respect of each premises along with the latest terminal hour for
any other licensed activity if greater.

Plans of the premises are attached as Appendix 5.

Summary

The Licensing Authority has a duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to
promote the Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal
importance. In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing
Authority must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy,
any Statutory Guidance under the Licensing Act 2003 and is bound by
the Human Rights Act 1998. The Corporation must also fulfil its
obligations under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do
all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in the City.

Options

The Sub-committee must, having regard to the representations, take
such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives:

1) grant the licence subject to any conditions consistent with the
operating schedule modified to such extent as the Sub-
committee considers appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing objectives and include the mandatory conditions
contained in Ss. 19-21 of the Licensing Act 2003;

i1) exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

ii1) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
Supervisor;

1v) Reject the application.

For the purposes of paragraph 9.1(i) conditions consistent with the

operating schedule are modified if any of them are altered or omitted or
any new condition is added.

Page 7



9.2 Where a licensing authority takes one or more of the steps stated in
paragraph 9.1 above the applicant, or the holder of the licence and/or a
person who made relevant representations in relation to the application,
may appeal the decision to the Magistrates’ Court. Any appeal must be
commenced within 21 days following notification of the decision to the
appellant by the licensing authority.

10 Recommendation

10.1 It 1s therefore RECOMMENDED that your Sub-Committee determine
this application for a premises licence in accordance with paragraph 9

of this report.

Prepared by Andre Hewitt

Licensing Officer

Background Papers

BACKGROUND PAPER

DEPT

FILE

Corporation of London Statement of | MCP

Licensing Policy (revised Jan 2017)

Statutory Guidance — ‘Revised

Guidance Issued Under Section 182
Of The Licensing Act 2003°. April

2017

5th Floor Walbrook Wharf

Statutory Guidance

Page 8



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Application for 2 premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

Before mWMhMMIuddhm I you are
completing this form by pléase writo legibly in block capitals, In all cases ensure thet your
answers are insids the boxas and written in black ink. Use additional sheets If necessary.

You may wish to keep & copy of the complsted form for your records,

---------------------

(Inzert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises liconce under section 17 of the Licensing Aet 2003 for the premises
described In Part 1 below (the premises) and Ive are making this application to you as the
relevant licemaing authority in accordance with section 13 of the Licensing Act 2603

Part 1 - Premises dotalls

Postal addross of premises or, if none, ordnanoe survey map reference or desoription
All'extornal courtyard spaces in Devonashire Square

Posttowa | London Posiode | BC2

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestioc ratethble value of promises  £mot rated

Part 2 - Applicznt detafls
Ploase state whether you are applying for a premises Jicence as Please tick as appropriate

a)  mindividusl or individuals * [J  please complete section (A)
b)  aperson otber than an individual *
i asalimited company/limited [ability [¥]1 please complete section (B)
H e apurtnerahip (other than limited Habllity) [T  please complete section (B)
Hl a8 en uninoorporated sssoclation or {0  please complets section (B)
Iv  other (for cxamplo a statutory corporation) [ please camplate section (B)
)  arecognised olub [0  plsase complete section (B)
d)  achadty )  please complets section (B)

Page 9




e) the propristor of an educational establishment
)  ahealth service body

g  nperson wh s registared under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 {c14) In respect of an
independent hospital In Wales

go)  aperson who Is registered under Chapter 2 of Pt []  pleese complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

b)  the chiefofficer of police of a police force In ]  pleass complete section (B)
Englend and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described In (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box

please complets section (B)
pleass complete section (B)
pleass complats section (B)

Oog

I am carrying on or propoaing to carry on a business which involves tha use of the
premisee for licensable activities; or I
I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory functlon or O
a finction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative [ |

(A) INDIVIDUAL AFPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Other Title (for
whH b MR MU e

Suroame First names

Date of birth Jam18yeamoldorover [ Pleasetiokyes
Nationality

Current resldential
addreas |f different from
premises address \

Posttown Postoode
Duytime contact telophone number |

E-mzi addres
(optional)

Page 10




SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicabls)

MO Mo O Me [ v [J OherTe(hx

{B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in fall. Where please
give any registered number, In the cnse of a partuership or other Joint ventare (other than n
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name
WW Devonshire Lid

Address .

e

London
BC4A IBR

Reglstered number (where applicable)
09280130

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporsted assoclation ete)

Page 11



Part 3 Opernting Schedule

When do you want the premises loence to start?

If you wish the licencs to be valid only for a limited period, when

do you want it to end?

DD MM _ YYYY

Please give a general deacription of the premises (please read guidance nots 1)
Extornal spaces to be used for public entertalnment and supply of alcehol on an occasional basis

If 5,000 or mors paople are expectsd to attend the premises at any

ons tima, plense state the number expectad to attend.
‘Whaet licensable activities do you Intand to carry on from the premisas?
(ploase see sections 1 and 14 and Schadules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulsted entertainment (pleass read guldance nots 2)

)
b)

plays (i ticking yes, fill in box A)

filma (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (If ticking yes, i1l in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
Hve music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded muslo (If ticking yes, fill in box F)
parformances of dance (if icking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a almflar desoription to that falling within (e), (f) of (g)
(if ticking yes, fIll in box H)

Page 12

Ploase tick ail that
apply




Erovision of late wight refreshment (i ticking yes, fill in box 1)

Sapply of alcohol (f ticking yes, fill In box J)
In zll cases camplets boxes K, L end M

Page 13

vl



g
S
g
-
8

z
=
S
B
=2

?
2
B

A
g
5

Nog standard timings, Whm;nhhdmﬁ:nmbuﬁs;g

Page 14




Page 15



Ploase give Cuther detalls (please read guldance note 4)

Page 16




Page 17



Wed 10,00

Thur 1000 2200

1000

Bst | 1000 2200

Sun | 1000 | 22.00

Page 18



Page 19



G

Parformances of dance
Standard days and
timings (please read
guldance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon 1000 22.00

Tue 1000 22.00

10.00 2200

Bun 1000 2200

Page 20




Anything of & simila
Mﬂui:ﬁu ’ m‘m“hW“mmmh

Page 21



Will the provision of late night refreshment
takes place indoors or cutdoors or both ~
pleass tick (please read guldance note 3)

Indoors |

Outdoors [ |

Page 22




Page 23



Piszse highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the prexises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

None

Hours premises are State any soasonal varistions (please read guidance note 5)

B - The public spaces are always available
for public use at all times of the day

Page 24




Mmummmwmummmmom
&) General - all four licensin, objactives (b, c dand e, (-Jease read ., dance note 10,

L hmmumntphwnhmwmmoouduﬁcnlmnpb

mmmnmmmmm

2, mmtmmphm-uuaanmuuwyormmmwm
m-muumnmuwmmmnm svent takes place

3 mmummmmmmmmwuuamt

b m,.mumormmm

Seebox s

¢) Puble saf: i,

Mud-mumwmhudmhndmwmumm

d) The | revention of ; ublic nuisance

Mﬂhhﬂﬂ&euﬁhﬁo“mbmﬁdmﬁﬂmmm
mnﬂntlmlruﬂnuuum&wrbdbymmmnﬁom

o) The ; rotection of ehildren from harm

ﬂpwﬂhmrﬁdmﬂh;wuﬁﬁnlmuow oaly be supplied to persons
over the zge of 18

Page 25




Checldist:

Please tick to indionte agresment
@ 1have mads or enclossd payment of the fie, 1
® ] have enclosad the plan of the pramises, vl

©  1have sent coples of this sppiication and the plan to responsible authorities snd others |
where applicable,

®  Thave enclosed the consent form completed by the individual ¥ wish to be designated ]
premises supervisor, if applicable.

®  ]undsestand that I must now advertise my applicstion, vl
o Iundecstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected. 1

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including thoss in a partnership which is nota
limited Uability pertnership, but not companies or limited lsbility pattnershins] Ihave O
mm)wummwwmkhmmmm

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING S0 BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO 18 SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 1006 AND FURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO RELIEVE, THAT THE'
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Page 26



Part 4 - Signatures (plmamn!guldmumu)

ﬂmﬁr-dlmuwwm other authorlsed agent guidance
note 12). rupmmmam:mm:ummdammgyf (ke

For spplications, tiguatare of 3* applicant or 3* applicant’s salicitor other
Mﬁwt (plemndlddmmln lrwdphgonbahclf. oﬂlupﬁht.phu
state capacity.

Date
Capacity
Cmm(whmmtmm and address for correspondence sssociated with
mmmmmgm”::)u) B

s

Adelxide House
London Bridge

Potoown | London [ Fomods | BORSHA
Tolaphoe nzsber (fery) [N

Ifywmﬁ—uhomondWhyw_bymmmﬂmmﬁmb

Page 27




Notes for Guidance

1, Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and Iayout
and any other information which could be relevant to the Hoensing objectives. Where
your spplication includes off-supplies of alcohol and you indend to provide a place for

of these off-supplies, you must inelude a description of where the piace will

Plays: no loenoe Is required for performences betwean 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the sudience doss not exceed 500.

Flims: no licence Is required for *not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any dsy provided that the
audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (s) gets consent to the screening
from a person who Is responsible for the and (b) ensures that each such
acreaning abides by age classification

Indoor sporting eveats: no Hoence Is required for performances between 08.00
and 23.00 on any day, provided that the rudience does not exnead 1000.
Boxing or Wresiling Entertainment: no Heenoe is required for a contest,
exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyls wrestling between
08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not excaed 1000.
Combined fighting sports ~ defined as a contest, exhibition or display which
combinoes boxing or wrestling with ane or more martial arts — are licenssble s
boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indocr sporting event.

Live music: no licence permiasion Is required for:

o aperformance of unamplified live muzlc between 08.00 and 23.00 on
m mﬂﬂodllvemdobstmel.OOmdB.Wmm

o
day on premises authorised to sell aloohol for consumption on those
premises, provided that the audience does not excesd 500,

) nprhmuofnpﬂﬂedﬂwmdobmmbl.OOmd”me
day, in & workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises,

that the sudience doss not exceed 500.

¢ aperformance of smplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any
day, in a church ball, village hall, community hall, or other similar
community premises, that is not lioensed by & premises ficence to sell
aloohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the
organiser gets consent for the parformance from a person who 1a
pmmnulﬁt?npllﬂdlﬁwmﬂnbdm 0 and 23,00

o i 08.0 on any
day, at the non-residential premises of (1) a loca] authority, or (i) a
school, or (1) a hospital, provided that (a) the sudience does not exceed
500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the
relevant premises from: (1) the local authority concerned, or (i) the
school or (H1f) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Musie: no licence permission is required for:

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on
premises suthorised to seli alcohol for consumption on those premises,
provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o eny playing of recorded musio between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, ina
chroh hall, village hall, community hall, or other similer community

that is not licensed by a premises lioence to sell aloohol,
provided thet (a) the audience doea not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser

rmmmmm:mmhwnﬂ
o any playlng of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at

the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (1) a school, ar
(1if) a hospitel, provided that (2) the audience does not exoeed 500, and

Page 28



(b) the organiser goty consent for the performance on the relevant
mm:mummwwwmhm
mnpdmorﬂﬂ)hhnhmprwldumrﬂnbuphl

. Dm:mﬂmhmmmmwwmw.oomzsm
w.mmmmmmwmsm.nm.um::v
mﬁﬂchmmhlduumnmmm

. nﬁvﬂywmzmmummo&wmzm
any day, with no limit on audienos size for:. .

o wmwmmmmummm
mumumw«mmuuw
authority;

° wmnhmhkh;plmmhhapwmofﬂuhum
mmmmwumwcmmmofu
health care provider; -

o mmmmmhmuﬁammm
mumuhmvmdbyoronhmufmnboolm“uu;md

ing

consecutive days.
3, mmmu.m«mmmm-mw
may include a
4, -mmmwdmnumuummmmw
m%mmhwmmm)mmmrmmmhmpm
Or unampii

6. mem(bumudmmm.whmmwuhuﬂvhybnmmml
perticular day e.g. Christmes Eve,

1 Hnudveﬂmhphﬂmelouk(a;lom)mdmusmwhhﬂndmofh
mmmmmmnumwmm.

8. Hmmmmhlbhbmmdcohdmhmm&k'mﬂn
premises’, Hmwnmbbhwhbpmbmwlwmmwmm
m?lmd&‘oﬂﬁom. Iryuuwhhpooplobbubhtodoboﬁ.phm

9. MWMWWW&M&&W«W&
mmdhmmahwmﬂnbmhmoﬂhumw
nfwhuhnywwuhﬂdwnnhlvamtommmrmh(butm

mmmm.ﬂmmmmmorhmw

gaming

10. mmmmmmummmmmumowmw.

11, Thnqmlluﬂouﬁrmmbnlm

12, MWlwmmwwlmhMmMWW
ﬁlﬁqmmmwdﬂm

13, Wuﬁnhmﬁmmwﬁmu&dhqp&mawmw
wyst sign the application form.

14, MhﬁQMwhhhmlhﬂuummupmdwlﬂmeﬁhwﬂuﬂm

15. hﬂﬁt—-thmmm-mmﬂ applicants and applications
from partnerships which are not limited labflity partnerships:

A lioanco may not be heid by an individual ounlndiv!iludhlpmmiwhohw

in the UK who;
. doumhmﬂnﬂ;uwnwmdmmﬁnux;w

Page 29



o Iz subject to & condition preventing him or her from dolng work relating o the
on of a licenasble activity

mluﬂoumluudinmpﬂofmmﬂnﬂmmdcmudnﬁhtﬂ”ﬂwm
:gomolnvmdlfthomambhmwwo&hhm

must demonstrate that they have sn entitlement to work in the UK and are not

subject to a conditlon preventing them from doing work releting to the carrying on of s
Hoensable activity, They do this by providing with this application coples or scanned coples
of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Docnments which demonastrate entitiement to work iz the UK

An expired ot current passport showing the holder, or 8 person named in the passport aa
the child of the halder, !s a British citizen or & citizan of the UK and Colonies baving the
right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the passpart to

oopy]:

An expired or current passport or national Identity oard showing the holder, or a psrson
named in the passpart as the child of the holder, ls a nstional of & European Economic
Area country or Switzeriand.

A Regletration Certifioate or dogument certifying permanant residence issued by the
Home Offics to a national of & Buropean Economic Area country or Switzerland.

Ammmmwmmmwmmmm
nztional of 2 European Economic Area country or Switzeeland,

A current Blometric Immigretion Document (Biometric Residence Parmit) tasued by the

Homs Office to the holder indicating that the pamon named is atlowed to stay indefinitely
in the UK, or has no time Hmit on their stay in the UK.

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,
is allowed to stay Indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, oz has no time
limit on thelr stay In the UK.

A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an
endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or
has no time limit on their stay in the UK, whea produced in combination with an official
document glving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their neme
issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A fall bizth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which inctudes the name(s) of at least
one of the bolder's parents ot adoptive parents, when produced in ecombination with an
official documant giving the parson’s permanent Natfonal Insurance numbez and thelr
name issued by a Government egency or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate lssued in the Channel Isiands, the Isle of Man cr Ireland
when producsd in combination with sn officlal document giving the paraon’s
permanent National Insurence number and their name issued by s Government agency or
& previcus employer.

Page 30



Amtnimwhmlpmboam CBlomﬁcledem!f)lmndbyh
Home Office hhhﬂumhhdmmunmedmmmmhh
UK and is lnomdwwotknhﬁnnmlbcmyingon of a licensable activity.

Rmmbhwﬂmﬁun'pmwhimotunﬂouloﬂ&mpm&mhm
MNMmmhnmmquMaMwﬂmmhudﬂwuw

Hights of residance in exercising treaty rights in the UK incloding:»

. Mdmofthaqmﬂmﬂm!dmﬁty-mhaum

e m«wmmmmmmmm
mmber—o.g.lmmhpuﬂﬂuu,civumupwﬂne;uwm
certiflcate, and

. wldmﬁnﬂn&mpmﬂomomhmmﬂmnhumghtof
pmuddmhhmwlsmofﬂnﬁdlwh;lfﬂwhmbm
in the UK for more than 3 months: L, letter fom the
working e loymuncontmu,wnpl employer,

a% ul&mplo?ed.:% contracts, invoices, or audited acoounts with a bank,



Family members of Europsan Bcanomic Aree netionals who are studying or financially
independent must also provide evidance that the European Economio Area national and any
family membars hold comprehansive rickness insurance in the UK. Thin can include & private
medical insurance pollcy, sn BHIC card or an 81, 82 or 83 form.

Original documents must not be sent to Hesnsing authorities. If the document copled Is &
passport, & copy of the following pages should be provided:-

(D) any page containing ths holders personal details Including nationality;

(if) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(1L} any page contalning the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information Indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the
UK and Is permitted to work,

I the document Is not & passport, a copy of the whola document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us
status with the Home Office, We may otherwise share information

checking your immigretion
with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you have complied
with this guidance,

Page 32



Appendix 2

WW Devonshire Ltd — Conditions Consistent With The Operating Schedule

An event management plan will be produced for any occasion when licensable activity takes
place under the licence. The event management plan will address potential noise nuisance, a
dispersal plan, arrangements if under 18s are in attendance, and health and safety risk
assessments.

The event management plan shall be delivered to the City of London Police and the Licensing
Authority at least 10 working days before each event takes place.

The need for SIA security staff shall be risk assessed in relation to each event.

Signs will be located at the exits to the licensed area to remind occupants that they should
ensure that local residents are not disturbed by any licensable activity at the premises.

Signs will be provided reminding occupants that alcohol should only be supplied to persons
over the age of 18.

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Appendix 3i)

12™ September 2017
To whom it may concemn

My name is Adel Nakchbandi and | live at the above address with my wife and daughter. | have lived and
worked In the City of London for approximately 28 years. | am writing In reference to an application for a
new premises license made by WW Devonshire Square Ltd. EC2.

| would Iike to make representation regarding the application for the new premises license by WW
Devonshire Square at EC2. Although | agree in principle to the license, | do request that you put in strict
conditions regarding noise controls. This request Is due to my family and | continually being woken up to
the sounds of loud shouting and screaming from customers and staff leaving the Devonshire Square
area (including the Old Bengal Bar) past licensing hours. Not only this, dellveries are made throughout
the night and early moming, with cleaners arriving between 5 and 6am to receive these defiveries,
occasionally setting off alarms and thus generating further disruption. Recently, a cleaning company
using a motorised, water fed pole proceeded to clean the windows opposite my home in the middie of

the night.

Over the past year | have continually asked the proprietors of these establishments concerned to
consider the residents in the area, but to no avall. | am concerned that the noise will continue without
suitable implementation of an adequate written dispersal policy to move customers from the premises.
Please will you ensure that WW Devonshire Square display prominent signage at all exits leading to
residential areas from the premises requesting that customers leave quietly. A suitable number of door
supervisors should be on duty at the exits to ensure dispersai is controlled and quiet.

1 would also request that WW Devonshire Square make avallable a contact telephone number to
residents and also the City of London Licensing team to be used In the event of a complaint arising and [
would like to be contacted should WW Devonshire Square Ltd request any variation to this License.

I would be grateful if you would consider these requests which affect not only my family but also the
other residents In the area. The detrimental effect on our mental and physical health needs to be
addressed.

Page 35



I enclose photographic evidence of a small sample of the recent disruption we have heen subjected to.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Thank you

Yours faithfully

Adel Nakchbandi

Page 36



Date: 2018-08-31 06:39 Location: 51.5170944 N, ~-0.0792278 W

Date: 2018-08-31 06:39 Location: 51.5168750 N , -0.0788028 W

PUS130222 N, -0.0792611 W
[ 18 :




Date: 2018-08-31 06:40 Location: 51.5176111 N, -0.0790278 W

T S, R BN
~ o »




Date: 2018-08-30 00:48 Location: 51.5171278 N

«<0.0792056 W

Date: 2018-08-30 00:48 Location: 51.5170250 N, -0.0793222 W




Date: 2018-09-01 06:56 Location: 51.5170639 N , -0.0791361 W

o

-0.0791361 W

<




Date: 2018-09-01 06:57 Location: 51.5171083 N , -0.0789694 W

-0.0791639

,

Date: 2018-09-01 06:57 Location: 51.5169833 N




Date: 2018-09-01 06:57 Location: 51.5171194 N , -0.0789833 W




Date: 2018-09-01 06.57 Location: 51.5169917 N, -0.0790833 W




Date: 2018-09-01 07:08 Location: 51.5170861 N +-0.0792944 W




Date: 2018-08-30 00:48 Location: 51.5171306 N, -0.0793500 W

Date: 2018-08-30 00:48 Location: 51.5170389 N, -0.0793083 W




= = e

Date: 2018-08-29 09:56 Location: 51.5172917 N, <0.0792833 W

Date: 2018-08-30 00:48 Location: 51.5170472 N, -0.0791833 W




Date: 2018-09-03 00:49 Location: 51.5170472 N, -0.0791889 W

Date: 2018-09-03 00:49 Location: 51.5170333 N, -0.0791889 W




Date: 2018-09-03 00:50 Location: 51.5169861 N, -0.0791583 W

Date: 2018-09-03 00:50 Location: 51.5169417 N, -0.0792528 W




Date: 2018-09-03 01:03 Location: 51.5170972 N, -0.0791306 W




Date: 2018-09-03 01:03 Location: 51.5170583 N, -0.0790694 W




Date: 2018-09-05 02:58 Location: 51.5170472 N , -0.0792444 W




Date: 2018-09-05 02:58 Location: 51.5170472 N , -0.0792444 W




Date: 2018-09-05 02:59 Location: 51.5170556 N , -0.0790667 W

Date: 2018-09-05 02:59 Location: 51.5169944 N, -0.0791250 W




) Date: 2018-09-05 02:59 Location: 51.5169944 N, -0.0791250 W

 Date: 2018-09-05 06:46 Location: 51.5170861 N , -0.0789944 W




APy 0 0 00000 0
Date: 2018-09-05 06:47 Location: 51.5171167 N, -0.0791417 W

o

791667 W

' Date: 2018-09-05 06:47 Location: 51.5170778 N , -0.0

hicle Hire and Managemen

Page 55
Date: 2018-09-05 06:47 Location: 51.5170472 N, -0.0790861 W



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56



Appendix 3ii)

. New Street

London

EC2M 4TP

Dear Sirs,

RE: Application made by WV Devonshire Ltd for a new premise licence for the public spaces at
Devonshire Square, London EC2

[ write this letter to express my opposition to the above application. I am a resident living in
New Street.

The current noise levels from the busy Bishopsgate road is already something we need to bear.

If this application is allowed to go through, then even more noise will be created from the other
side and this will immensely disturb the residents, including me.

I work in London and therefore I need a quiet evening and night to sleep.

[f this application is allowed to go through, there will be more events going into the night, more
noise, more drunken disorder, more aggression. I strongly feel that this is not in the interest of
alf that live and work on New Street.

If a licence is to be given, then strict times for allowing events and the use of the licence should
be attached to it. I would say 10am to 6pm is appropriate.

Thank you for your consideration.

Miss A Kensdale

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Appendix 3iii)

. New Street

London

EC2M 4TP

Dear Sirs,

RE: Application made by WV Devonshire Ltd for a new premise licence for the public spaces at
Devonshire Squarp, London EC2

| write this letter to express my opposition to the above application. | am a resident living in New
Street.

The current noise levels from the busy Bishopsgate road Is already something we need to bear.

If this application is allowed to go through, then even more noise will be created from the other side
and this will immensely disturb the residents

tam an Emergency Medicine doctor, so already | use ear plugs to drown out the noise when trying to
sleep during day-time hours if working the night.

If this application is allowed to go through, there will be more events going into the night, more
noise, more drunken disorder, more aggression. | strongly feel that this is not in the interest of all
that live and work on New Street.

If a licence is to be given, then strict times for allowing events and the use of the licence should be
attached to it. | would say 10am to 6pm is appropriate.

Thank you for yo

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Appendix 4

Premises Location Map

B\

The Wexne
‘%, Building
i

Pramiar Placa

Late Night
Alcohol Closing | Refreshment
Trade Name Time Closing Time
1 | External Courtyard
2 | Planet Organic Midnight Midnight
3 | Kenza 03:00 03:00
4 | Devonshire Terrace 03:00 03:00
5 | Devonshire Terrace 22:00 03:00
6 | Wework 23:00 Unlicensed
7 | Wework Ground to 5th Floor 23:00 Unlicensed
8 | Devonshire Club 03:00 03:00
9 | Wework Ground to 8th Floors 23:00 Unlicensed
10 | CH & Co, Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP Midnight 05:00
11 | The Magpie Midnight 01:00
12 | Mac and Wild 02:00 02:30
13 | Cinnamon Kitchen 03:00 03:00

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 62



Appendix 5




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 64



	Agenda
	 Hearing Procedure
	 Report of the Director of Markets & Consumer Protection
	1 Copy of Application
	2 Conditions consistent with the operating schedule
	3i) Resident 1
	3ii) Resident 2
	3iii) Resident 3
	4 Map of subject premises together with other licensed premises in the area and their latest terminal time for alcohol sales
	5 Plan of Premises



